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Request for Proposals 
  

ADDENDUM 1 
 
 

Proposal No.: 2020-09  
 
Addendum No.:  1 Date Issued: February 7, 2020 
  
New London Waterfront Repairs and Maintenance 
  
 

Opening Date and Time: February 19, 2020 at 2:00 P.M.   
 
Bidders Notes:  This addendum is issued to provide all potential bidders with the answers to questions 
submitted by interested parties. 

   
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
 

 
        
 
 
 
 
Return Bid To: 
 
Julie Chapman 
City of New London 
13 Masonic Street 
New London, CT 06320 
 
Bids cannot be accepted after the Bid Opening Date and Time indicated above. 
  

This Addendum cover page must be signed and returned with your bid. 
 
 
             
Authorized Signature of Bidder    Company Name   
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS ADDENDUM 

  

Project: Waterfront Repairs and Maintenance 

 

Request for Proposals  

Addendum No. 1 – February 7, 2020 
  

Custom House Pier 
 

1- Proposer Question: Twenty-four (24) pilings require banding, what is the specification of the 

banding? 

 

ANSWER: 1” SS Banding with krimp Clamps 

 

2- Proposer Question: Ten (10) pilings require replacement and banding, what class, size, and length of 

pilings are needed? Banding specs?  

 

ANSWER: Southern yellow pile 2.5 CCA treatment 60’ long dia to match. 

 

3- Proposer Question:  One (1) concrete piling requires replacement, what are the specifications of the 

concrete piling?  

 

ANSWER: Fiber glass tube cement filled and capped. 

 

City Pier 
 

4- Proposer Question: Fending replaced 800’ of 4X10 pressure treated against concrete, what grade 

4X10 is required? Are the bolts going to be reused? Will any adhesive need to be used to secure the 

bolts?  

 

ANSWER: Souither yellow pine with a 2.5 CCA treatment. Bolts can be reused and should not need to 

be secured.  

 

Amistad Pier 
 

5- Proposer Question: Ten (10) pilings require banding, what is the specification of the banding? 

 

ANSWER: 1” SS Banding with krimp Clamps 
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6- Proposer Question: Fender reattached, what is the specification of the bolts and/or adhesive required 

for reattachment? If fender is in disrepair, what are the specifications for the replacement fender?   

 

ANSWER: Just needs to be re-bolted in place. 

 

Amistad Floating Docks 
 

7- Proposer Question: Rubber rail on floating docks repaired, what is required of the repair? Does it 

need to be reattached or replaced? What are the specifications of the rubber tail in case of replacement? 

What are the specifications of the bolts, screws, nails and/or adhesive required to reattach or replace 

the rubber rail?  

 

ANSWER: Only the wooden sections that are damaged need to be replaced using Southern Yellow Pine 

.60 CCA treatment. The rubber rail does not need to be replaced. 

 

8- Proposer Question: Piling supports treated for rust, what is required for treatment of rust? Testing 

for salt penetration? Rust removal to bare material, zinc primer, coal tar epoxy? 

 

ANSWER: Yes 

 

9- Proposer Question:  Is it piles, pile guides or something else that needs to be treated for rust?  

 

ANSWER: Yes, pile guides.  

 

 

10- Proposer Question:  If the piles need to be treated for rust, would sleeving the pile be considered? 

 

ANSWER: Possibly. 

 

 

 

  


